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Meyers, RobertCOE jf4 on-6’7
From: Meyers, Robert COE

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 11:30 AM

To: ‘Eve Boutsis’

Subject: RE: Read Herald article below..

Eve,

After consulting with Victoria Frigo, I am prepared to offer you an opinion on this matter. Section 2-459 of the
Miami Beach Code defines an agency as any board, commission, committee or authority of the city, whether
advisory, ad hoc or standing in nature. The ramifications of this are that the Housing Authority of the City of
Miami Beach is covered by this code section and Akerman Senterfitt would be barred from lobbying any city
agency or the city commission as long as Mr. Chaykin remains on the Housing Authority.

If you want a formal opinion from the Ethics Commission, I would be more than happy to place this item on our
June 26th agenda. If so, please get back to me no later than Friday, June 22’ to give Victoria some time to
prepare a draft opinion for the Ethics Commission’s consideration.

Thanks,

Robert

From: Eve Boutsis [mailto:eboutsis@ngf-law.com]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 4:31 PM
To: Meyers, Robert COE
Subject: FW: Read Herald article below..

See correction below.., in case you haveany questionsas to prior email

From: Eve Boutsis
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 4:11 PM
To: ‘Meyers, Robert COE’
Subject: FW: Read Herald article below..

Robert:

I havea question. Below is an articlerelatingto an opinionfrom your office relating to Becker&
Poliakoff. TheissueI have is whethertheAkermanSenterfittpartnerscancontinueto lobby theCity
of Miami Beachif StevenChaykin,remainsthechairon theboardof theHousingAuthority of the
City ofMiami BeachHACMB. Whenappointedto HACMB, Mr. Chaykinwaswith thefirm of
ZuckermanSpader. He thenmovedon to Akerman. TheHACMB, asyou know, is a statutorily
createdindependentagencydealingwith affordablehousing.Underthe enablingstatute,theCity
CommissionappointstheBoardmembersof theHACMB, but, otherwisetheHACMB is
independent.HACMB doesnot reportto city commission. So, thequestionis, whetherHACMB is
a "Miami BeachBoard" and thuswould ban any partnerin Akerman any lobbyingwork at the City,
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so long asMr. Chaykin remainsa memberof theHACMB Commission? As you maybe aware,a

few monthsbackI contactedVictoria Frigo of youroffice relating to Akermanandour chair. When

Mr. Chaykinmovedto Akermanthequestioncameup can Akermancontinueaslabor legal counselto

theHACMB. Ultimately, I soughta formalopinionfrom stateEthics Commission,which indicated,

baseduponthecircumstances,therewasno conflict presently.Howeverin future, if seekinglabor
counselservices,eitherMr. Chaykincould not be on theboard,orAkermancouldnot seekthe

contract. BasedupontheB&P opinionbelow, I wonderwhat are ramificationsfor Mr. Chaykin, the
HACMB, andCity of Miami Beach.

Thanks.Hopeall is well!

Eve A. Boutsis,
Office of General Counsel to the
The Housing Authority of the City of Miami Beach
Nagin Gallop Figueredo, PA.
18001 Old Cutler Road, Suite 556
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157
Telephone: 305 854-5353
Facsimile: 305 854-5351
eboutsis©ngf-law.com

IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THIS E-MAIL, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY.
THANK YOU.

The Miami Herald
Postedon Sat, Jun.09, 2007
Local perspectives
MIAMI BEACH
LOBBYING LOOPHOLEGETS PLUGGED

Thelaw firm ofBecker& Poliakoff is bestknownfor its 100-percentsuccessrate in lobbyingat
Hollywood City Hall. But thefirm operatesin othercities, too. So afterone of its associatelawyers,
Michael Góngora,waselectedto theMiami BeachCommissionlastNovember,the law firm asked
the Beach’scity attorneyif it couldkeep lobbyingthere.Theanswer?No.

The firm appealedthat decisionto theMiami-DadeCounty Commissionon Ethics andPublic Trust.
Thecommissionagreedwith thecity attorney.Thelaw firm thenappealedin court, in a casethat is
still pending.

The firm also soughtto usea loophole in the city’s 10-year-oldlobbying ordinance.Theordinance
saidthat companiescouldnot lobby thecommissionor any city boardif a commissioneror board
memberis "a partner,joint venturer,co-corporateshareholder[or] co-ownerof property."Becker&
Poliakoffarguedthat sinceMr. Géngorais an associate,nota partneror otherstakeholdercited in the
ordinance,it shouldbe ableto lobby Beachofficials.

Well, that wastoo much for Mr. Góngora’sfellow commissioners,who lastmonthon first reading
amendedthe ordinanceto prohibit lobbyingby a companywith an employee-- regardlessof title --

servingon the commissionor a city board.
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This week, althoughhe hadthreatenedto fight it, CommissionerGóngorainsteadtookthehigh road.
Heabstainedfrom thefinal vote on thechange,anddeclinedto commentaboutit afterward.This
toughensevenmorewhat are arguablythe strongestlocal regulationson lobbyists.Goodfor Miami
Beachcommissioners.

See what’s free at AOL.com.
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ORDINANCE NO.2007-3561

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CiTY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING MIAMI BEACH
CITY CODE CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE VII, DIVISION 2 THEREOF
ENTITLED "OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENCY MEMBERS,"
SECTION 2-459 "CERTAIN APPEARANCES PROHIBITED" BY
INCLUDING "EMPLOYEE" AND "OF COUNSEL" RELATIONSHIPS
WITHIN THE DEFINITION OF* THE TERM "ASSOCIATE";
PROVIDING FOR REPEALER,SEVERABILITY, CODIFICATION, AND
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA:

SECTION1. That Miami Beach City Code Chapter 2, Article VII, Division 2 thereof entitled
"Officers Employees and Agency Members," section 2-459 thereof entitled "Certain
AppearancesProhibited," is hereby amendedto read as follows:

Sec.2-459. CertaIn appearancesprohibited.

a No memberof a city board, agencyor committee or a member of any board, agencyor
committeecreatedhereafter which is designatedas a board, agencyor committee subject to the
purview ofthis sectionshall:

I Either directly or through an associate,appear, representor act on behalf of a third person
before the city commission or any city agencywith respect to anyagency action sought by the
third person.

2 Either directly or through an associatebe engagedas a lobbyist for and on behalf of a
third personwith respect to anyofficial action by any public officer soughtby such third person.

b Definitions. As used in this section,the following definitions shall apply:

Agency means any board, commission, committee or authority of the city, whether
advisory, ad hoc or standing in nature.

Associatemeansany personor entity engagedin or carrying on a businessenterprisewith
a city agencymember as a partner,joint venturer, or co-corporate shareholder where the shares
of such corporation are not listed on any national or regional stock exchangeor co-owner of
property. Associate shallfurther include a business affiliation with a City agencymember where

an"employee" or "of counsel" relationship exists.
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Lobbyistmeansall persons,firms, or corporations employed or retained,whetherpaidor
not, by a principal who seeksto encouragethe passage,defeat, or modifications of anyof the
following: 1 ordinance, resolution, action or decision of any commissioner; 2 any action,
decision, or recommendation of any city Ijoard or committee; or 3 any action, decision or
recommendation of the city manager, deputy city manager, assistant, city managers, all
department heath, all division heads, city attorney, chief deputy city attorney, deputy city
attorneys,and/orall assistant city attorneys exceptwhen such personnel are acting in connection
with administrative hearings during the time period of the entire decision-making processon
such action, decision or recommendationwhich foreseeablywill be heard or reviewed by the city
commissionora city agency."Lobbyist," as defined above, specifically includes the principal, as
described above,as well as anyagent, attorney, officer or employeeof a principal, regardlessof
whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent,
attomey, officer or employee.For purposes of this section, "lobbyist" shall excludeany person
who only appearsas a representative ofa not for profit corporation or entity such as a charitable
organization, a neighborhood or homeownerassociation,a local chamberof commerceor a trade
associationor trade union, without special compensationor reimbursement for the appearance,
whether direct, indirect or contingent, to expresssupport ofor opposition to any item.

Public officer means any person elected or appointed to hold office in the city, as a
member of an agencywhich shall include an advisory body.

Ord. No. 97-3105,§ 1, 12-17-97

* * *

SECTION 2. REPEALER

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith be and the sameare hereby
repealed.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY

If any section, sentence,clause or phrase of this ordinance is held to be invalid or
unconstitutional by anycourt of competentjurisdiction, then said holding shall in no way affect
the validity ofthe remaining portions of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. CODIFICATION

It is the intention of the Mayor and City Commission ofthe City of Miami Beach, and it
is hereby ordained that the provisions of this ordinance shall becomeand be made a part of the
Codeofthe City of Miami Beach,Florida. The sectionsof this ordinance may be renumbered or
re-lettered to accomplish such intention, and the word "ordinance" may be changed to "section,"
"article," or other appropriate word.
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SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take effect thej6th dØ f tie 2007.

PASSEDand ADOPTED this 6th da* of , 2007.

ATTEST:

David Denier

APPROVEDAS 10
FORM & LANGUAGE
&FOR

CITY CLERK
Robert Patcher

Requestedby CommissionerMaui Herrera Bower

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE

I, ROBERT PARCHER, City Clerk of City of
Miami Death, Florida, do hereby certify that
the above and foregoing Is a true and 0flc4

copy of the original thereofen me
office.

WITNESS my hand and the eelof Sd ø
thisflt dayef , iD,,20°7 -

L4& k r.
ROBERT PARCHER

CZy Clerk of the City of Miami Beach, Florida

F:SattoOLIJRES’ORDCcnainappcanncesprohibitedSec2-459.doc
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